
From: Hardeep Singh
To: Public Submissions
Cc: Rick Grol
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: LOC2019-0083 and LOC2019-0116
Date: Monday, December 09, 2019 10:10:58 AM
Attachments: 520 - 5St.pdf

ATT00001.htm
612 - 4 Ave.pdf
ATT00002.htm

Morning, 

Please find attached the signed LOC for your reference. 
For any questions, please feel free to reach out to us.

Regards,
Thank you
Hardeep Singh
Project Manager
Capital Improvements 
Mobile- 403-803-3123
Email: hsingh@mainst.biz
Suite 100, 305 – 10 Avenue SE, Calgary, AB

Mainstreet Equity Corp | TSX: MEQ | www.mainst.biz
Calgary Portfolio Video

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tejeshewar Duggal" <tduggal@mainst.biz>
To: "Hardeep Singh" <hsingh@mainst.biz>
Subject: RE: LOC2019-0083 and LOC2019-0116

Attached, Signed by Johnny.

Thanks,
Tej

From: Hardeep Singh 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Tejeshewar Duggal
Subject: Re: LOC2019-0083 and LOC2019-0116
Just put Hardeep singh 

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

On Dec 9, 2019, at 8:27 AM, Tejeshewar Duggal <tduggal@mainst.biz> wrote:

How do I sign your signature on it?
Thanks,
Tej
From: Hardeep Singh 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 8:23 AM
To: Tejeshewar Duggal
Subject: Fwd: LOC2019-0083 and LOC2019-0116
Can you please print on our letter head and sign for me and send back
 i need to submit before 12 please 

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

From: Rick Grol <rgrol@shaw.ca>
Date: December 7, 2019 at 4:13:37 PM MST
To: Hardeep Singh <hsingh@mainst.biz>
Subject: LOC2019-0083 and LOC2019-0116

Hi Hardeep, 
Please use the attached versions of the draft letters to Council.
 I made some minor changes by adding the date of the Council
 Meeting. Ignore the previous ones to send to you.
Thanks,
Rick
Rick Grol
T 403-922-8269
E rgrol@shaw.ca

This email (including attachments) is confidential and may
 contain privileged information. If you are not an intended
 recipient, please delete this email and notify us immediately.
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